
 
 

Public Notice 
 
 

TO:  LHA Commissioners 
  Local Media 
   
FROM: Michelle Reynolds, Executive Director 
 
DATE: November 1, 2024 
 
RE:  Annual Meeting Notice 
 
 
The Lafayette Housing Authority administers the HUD Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher 
program for the cities of Lafayette and West Lafayette. The Housing Authority is required 
to prepare an Annual Plan stating its goals, and objectives.  This plan is available for public 
review until 9:00 AM on Monday, December 16, 2024, at the offices of the Housing 
Authority.  Written comments should be addressed to Michelle Reynolds, Executive 
Director. 
 
Participants of the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher program may attend the Resident 
Advisory Board meeting to discuss these plans on Monday, December 16, 2024. The 
Housing Authority will hold a public hearing regarding the plans on Monday, December 
16, 2024, at 9:30 A.M. at the Lafayette Housing Authority offices, 2601 Greenbush St. 
Lafayette, In 47904 
 
 
Should you have any questions, please contact the Lafayette Housing Authority Office at 
765-771-1300 


